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Headquarters, PO Box 3000

Mr and Mrs. L. Co ane . Johnstown Castle Estate

335 Ballybrack County Wexford, Ireland

Carbury Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99

9 April, 2009 ) ' w0201-02

re: Notice in accordance with Artizle 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Bord na Mona Plc for a facility at

Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of Parsonstown, Loughnacush,

Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, Killinagh Tower and Killinagh Upper,
Carbury, County Kildare

Dear Mr and Mrs Commane,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to Bord
na Mona Plc in respect of a facility at Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of

Parsonstown, Loughnacush, Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, Killinagh
Lower and Killinagh Upper, Carbury, County Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008
and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, Final Decision and
associated documents are available for viewing on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie.

. Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0201-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

e L

Marie Harris
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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E: info@epa.ie

W: www.epa.ie

LoCall: 1890 33 5599
9 April, 2009 . Ww0201-02

re: Notice i1_1 accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Bord na Mona Plc for a facility at

Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of Parsonstown, Loughnacush,

Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, Killinagh Lower and Killinagh Upper,
Carbury, County Kildare

Dear Ms Logan,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to Bord
na Mona Plc in respect of a facility at Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of
Parsonstown, Loughnacush, Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, Killinagh
Lower and Killinagh Upper, Carbury, County Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008
“and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, Final Decision and
associated documents are available for viewing on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0201-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

e L

Marie Harris
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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9 April, 2009 W0201-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in
respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Bord na Mona Plc for a facility at
Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of Parsonstown, Loughnacush,

Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, Killinagh Lower and Killinagh Upper,
Carbury, County Kildare

Dear Mr and Mrs Melia,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to Bord
na Mona Plc in respect of a facility at Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of
Parsonstown, Loughnacush, Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcamgan Killinagh
Lower and Killinagh Upper, Carbury, County Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s

proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008

and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, Final Decision and-
associated documents are available for viewing on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence reg'istér number assigned to this application is W0201-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Marie Harris

Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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T. +353 53 916 0600
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. LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
9 April, 2009 _ wo0201-02

re: Notice in accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, in

respect of an application for the review of a waste licence by Bord na Mona Plc for a facility at
Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of Parsonstown, Loughnacush,

Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, K1111nagh Lower and Killinagh nger,
Carbury, County Kildare

Dear Mr Cassidy,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, the Agency
hereby notifies you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to Bord

'na Mona Plc in respect of a facility at Drehid Waste Management Facility, In the townlands of
Parsonstown, Loughnacush, Kilkeaskin, Drumond, Timahoe West, Coolcarrigan, Killinagh
Lower and Killinagh Upper, Carbury, County Kildare.

Please find accompanying a copy of the Agency’s decision.

The Agency’s decision was made following consideration of objections to the Agency’s
proposed decision in the matter in accordance with the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 2008
and related Regulations. The objections, technical committee report, Final Decision and
associated documents are available for viewing on the Agency’s website at www.epa.ie.

Please note that the waste licence register number assigned to this application is W0201-02.
Please use the register number in any future communications in respect of this matter.

Yours sincerely,

e b

Marie Harris
Programme Officer
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use

Encl.
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Marie Harris

From: Marie Harris

Sent: 09 April 2009 17:19

To: ‘williamcassidy33@yahoo.com.au'
Subject: Final Decision Issued W0201-02

Attachments: W0201-02 Final Decision.pdf

Dear Mr Cassidy,

In accordance with Article 34 of the Waste Management (Licensing) RegUIations, the Agency hereby notifies
you of its decision to grant a revised waste licence subject to conditions to Bord na Mona Plc in respect of a
facility at Drehid Waste Management Facility.

Please find attached a copy of the Agency's decision.
Yours sincerely,

Marie Harris

Licensing Unit

Office of Climate, Licensing and Resource Use
Environmental Protection Agency
Headquarters

PO Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

Wexford

e-mail m.harris@epa.ie
web  www.epa.ie

- 09/04/2009






